
APPEAL No 2: What’s this lead?

Tournament Director:

Robin Barker
Appeals Committee:

Tim Rees (Chairman)   Frances Hinden   Jason Hackett
	Swiss Pairs
Board no 7
Dealer South
All vulnerable
	( AJ76
( 73
( 8764
( 972
	

	( KQT2
( T94
( J92
( KT4
	N

W                     E

S
	( 943
( AQJ5
( KT5
( QJ5

	
	( 85
( K862
( AQ3
( A863
	


Basic systems:

North-South play Benji, 5-card majors, weak NT 
East-West play Acol, weak twos in three suits
	WEST
	NORTH
	EAST
	SOUTH

	
	
	
	1NT

	P
	P
	P
	


Result at table:

1NT –2 by South, NS –200, lead (Q
Director first called:

At start of next hand
Director’s statement of facts:

The (Q lead was ducked in dummy, East played (4.  West led (2 at trick 2, declarer won with the ace and went two light.  At the end of the hand dummy (North) asked about the (Q lead and was told it asked for count.  North asked if it was Roman: the answer was “Yes, it’s on the card.”  The convention card is not so marked, being unchanged from the basic card, ie shows KQx, KQ10.
E/W said West was unlikely to lead from (Qx on this auction so South knew to ask about the lead.  South said he knew from the card that the Q denied the K and did not need to ask.

Director’s ruling:

Score assigned for both sides:


1NT making by South, NS +90
Details of ruling:

N/S were misinformed by the convention card as to E/W’s lead agreements.  If dummy wins trick two with the (J, South is likely to come to seven tricks: 2x(, (K, (AQ, ( A + small.  Laws 47E2B, 40C, 12C2.
Appeal lodged by:

East-West

Director’s comments:

What was said about the (Q lead was disputed.  The TD ruled on the basis that N/S understood that the Q denied the K and that E/W’s agreements allowed for the Q to be led when holding the K.

Comments by East-West:

I do agree that the CC was incomplete, but in my knowledge in case of misinformation, players are still required to play bridge.  In an auction 1N-p-p-p a lead of a Q without K or J is quite unusual, so South should have been suspicious and asked.
If declarer finesses at trick two he makes six instead of five tricks but never seven.  Before he establishes the K of hearts and the thirteenth club we will have seven tricks via 1 (, 3 (, 1 ( + 2 (.

When declarer won the second ( he finessed in diamonds, cashed the ace, and played a third diamond.  After that he can’t make both the (K and the extra club without us having seven.  The director didn’t ask about the play and ht eline declarer chose is not affected by the ( suit.

I don’t understand why the director has stated we play Roman leads.  I have never played them or agreed that the (Q was Roman.  The director never asked me what I said which was Q asks for reverse attitude.
Appeals Committee’s decision:

Score assigned for both sides (Law 12C3):


   50% of 1NT making by South, NS +90


+ 50% of 1NT –1 by South, NS –100

Procedural penalty awarded:


0.5 VP to E/W

Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:

E/W had an improperly completed convention card.  N/S were damaged by this.

E/W had already played three matches the previous evening so they had no excuse for not having a convention card.  Therefore we have assessed a procedural penalty against them.

With the correct information, declarer would make either 6 or 7 tricks so we have awarded a weighted score.

